

SPONTANEOUS — CARVER



Builder: <u>CARVER</u> **LOA**: 57' 0" (17.37m)

Year Built: 2003 **Beam**: 15' 4" (4.67m)

Model: Motor Yacht Min Draft: 4' 9" (1.45m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION

Location: United States

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **Spontaneous** — **CARVER** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **Spontaneous** — **CARVER** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	5
Overview	5
Basic Information	5
Dimensions	5
Speed, Capacities and Weight	6
Accommodations	6
Hull and Deck Information	6
Engine Information	6
DETAILED INFORMATION	7
Interior Details	7
Additional interior highlights	7
Construction	8
Mechanical	8
Electrical	9
Water & Waste Systems	9
Safety & Navigation	10
Bridge	10
Deck	12
Cockpit	12
Engine Room	13
Boarding Platform	13
Salon	13
Galley	14
Pilothouse	15
Companionway to Stateroom Level	15
Master Stateroom	15
VIP Stateroom	16

Guest Head	17
Third Stateroom	18
Flybridge	18
Additional Exterior Features	18
Electronics & A/V Details	19
Recent Services Performed	20
Disclaimer	20
Exclusions	20
Disclaimer	20
PHOTOS	22
Salon	22
Galley	22
Master Stateroom	22
Pilothouse	22
Salon	22
Stairs to Bridge	22
Galley	22
Master Stateroom	22
Master Stateroom	23
VIP Stateroom	23
VIP Stateroom	23
Guest Head	23
Guest Head	23
Companionway to Forward Cabins	24
Pilothouse	24
Pilothouse	24

Pilothouse	24
Pilothouse	24
Pilothouse	24
Pilothouse	24
Helm	24
Helm	25
Bridge	25
Bridge	25
Bridge	25
Engine Room	26
Watermaker	26
Profile	26
Profile	26
Profile	26
CONTACTS	27
Contact details	27
Telephones	27
Office hours	27
Address	27

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 5 of 27

SPECIFICATIONS

Overview

SPONTANEOUS is unlike any other Carver 57 Voyager on the market. The owners have extensively upgraded and updated this spacious yacht with new Raymarine G-series electronics with 6kw HD digital Radar and KVH HD 7 Tri-Sat technology throughout the vessel, high-end custom interior design and fabrics by IK Yacht Design, custom cherry cabinet with burl wood top with lift TV in the salon by Cable Marine with a 46" LCD Sony Bravia TV, new 2013 32"Sony Bravia in pilot house, NU-Teak decks in cockpit and swim platform (2013), 4 Extreme Beam halogen underwater lights, full camera system all around (port, starboard, cockpit, engine room, back-up) viewable from multiple displays, ST Watermaker - 600 gallons per day added 2014. The entire boat has a filtered water system for onboard fresh water and dockside water, bow and (optional) stern thrusters, a custom fly bridge settee table, double Stidd chair at helm, Caribe Inflatable RIB with 40HP Yamaha O/B, the list goes on and on. If you are in the market for one of these beautiful, comfortable 57 Voyagers, you need look no further than Spontaneous. Outfitted with modern technology and elegance, the vessel is immaculately maintained and in true turnkey condition!

Basic Information

Category: Motor Yacht Sub Category: Flybridge

Model Year: 2003 Year Built: 2003

Country: United States Vessel Top: Hardtop

Fly Bridge: Yes

Dimensions

LOA: 57' 0" (17.37m) **Beam**: 15' 4" (4.67m)

Min Draft: 4' 9" (1.45m)

Spontaneous — CARVER Page **6** of **27**

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Displacement: 52500 Pounds Water Capacity: 200 Gallons

Holding Tank: 100 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 800 Gallons

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 3 **Total Heads**: 2

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass Hull Configuration: Modified Deep Vee

Hull Color: White

Engine Information

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: Volvo

Model: D12 EDC Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 7 of 27

DETAILED INFORMATION

Interior Details

Entering the salon through a sliding glass door, a feeling of fresh and new is paired with a unique and ample layout not found on other boats this size or even other Carver 57 Voyagers. To port you will see that the outdated TV cabinet in the corner has been rebuilt into a liquor cabinet with wine rack in lower half; just forward of this cabinet the custom cherry to match with burl wood top for TV Lift (all custom cabinetry done by Cable Marine). The heavy duty lift (that can be used underway raises a stunning Sony 46" Bravia LCD that functions as a TV/Monitor/GPS Display at the touch of a button of the touch screen remote A/V controller. A compact wine storage is adjacent to the TV. Overall this salon is like no other Carver and adds a completely new dimension to the older design. IK Yacht Design did their magic throughout this lovely vessel with upgraded carpeting, custom barrel chair with ottoman, fabrics and décor, all beautifully done with nautical and natural tones. The galley is outfitted with a Grohe faucet in sink which has been plumbed overboard instead of into gray water box in order to reduce odors, under cabinet fridge and freezer, granite counter tops and plenty of storage. Moving forward is the pilothouse helm with a large settee to port that faces a new Sony 32" Bravia TV on the starboard side over the side deck entryway. The pilothouse helm has all the redundancy as the flybridge helm with the updated Raymarine G-Series (2) 14" screens (upper and lower helms), Volvo-Penta Engine management displays, thruster controls and autopilot.

New stainless steel lighted fixtures on the carpeted steps lead down to the lower decks to the three staterooms, two head layout. Master stateroom is amidships with separate shower stall, head and vanity, dual premium washer and dryer stack and ample storage in the closets. Forward is the VIP with ensuite head (shared as day/guest head) and to port are the twin guest berths.

Additional interior highlights

- Entire boat has a water filtration system for onboard water or dockside, clean water from any faucet
- Upgraded Vacuum-Flush head system port and starboard side (2012)
- Upgraded water system to handle 60psi
- A/C system serviced (2013)
- A/C water pump replaced (2013)
- New fresh water pump (2013)
- AV System in Salon and pilot house- new Sony AVR (2013)
- Custom Zeno mattress in master stateroom
- Icom VHF Command mic in Master Stateroom

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 8 of 27

- Custom sheets
- All Sony TVs, Receiver, BlueRay and Apple TV are all connected to the onboard Spontaneous WiFi system.

Construction

- Structural engine mountings
- longitudinal stringer span mounting with reinforced, double gusseted angle steel plates
- Fabricated aluminum floor frames with stainless steel stanchions
- Hand-laid, molded fiberglass components featuring composite laminate hullsides, decks, and cabintops
- Molded fiberglass stringer system
- Cherry wood bulkheads, cabinetry, and trim throughout cabin, with high-gloss finish
- Solid fiberglass hull bottoms with Knytex substrates and Vinylester barrier coat
- Tinted, tempered safety glass frameless window systems
- Unitized deck, cockpit, and cabintop construction with integral aluminum truss reinforcement in cabintop structure

Mechanical

- Air conditioning with reverse cycle heat, dedicated shore power connector
- Bow thruster
- Cutlass bearings synthetic rubber composite
- Dripless shaft logs with spare seals
- Exhaust mufflers engines, generator
- Fresh water cooling engines
- Fuel tanks welded, baffled 5052 aluminum
- Hydraulic steering
- Propellers manufacturer-certified
- Propeller shafts aquamet
- Rudders 421 manganese bronze
- Seawater strainers
- Struts 421 manganese bronze
- Trim tabs stainless steel, hydraulic
- Engine oil change system
- Stern thruster
- Engine monitor panels for Volvo D12 engines

Mechanical Details

• Twin Volvo-Penta D-12 Inboard Diesels 675hp each.

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 9 of 27

- Northern Lights 21kW generator (approx. 1400)
- All batteries are AGM with two additional 8D AGM batteries for extended inverter use.
- Xantrex MS 3000 watts with 2 extra 8D AGM batteries for a total of four. Normally there is a total of 2 batteries for the inverter. This will allow for extended anchoring while running all refrigeration and Directv.
- Watermaker 600 gal/day, New 2014
- Added 2 batteries to house bank
- Gen & Davit on separate batteries
- Inverter system has Power Share, distributes power around boat as needed

Electrical

- AC/DC distribution panels with magnetic circuit breakers and integral generator and bilge blower controls; AC and DC voltmeters; AC and DC ammeters
- Batteries (9) deep cycle, marine (12V)
- Battery chargers (3) electronic, AC-DC converters
- External connectors CATV, telephone
- Ground Fault Circuit Interrupt (GFCI) protection all 110V outlets
- Inverter
- Shore power connectors (2) 50amp
- Shore power cords (2) 50 ft.
- Wiring system tinned copper strand wire, harnessed, color coded, labeled, meets or exceeds ABYC standards

Water & Waste Systems

- ST Watermaker 600 gallons per day added 2014
- Central grey water system
- Fresh water system pressurized (12V), with large-capacity filter
- Fresh water storage tanks (2) polyethylene
- Fresh water tank level monitor
- Grey water sump pump automatic/manual operation
- Handshower fresh water, hot and cold, in cockpit
- Shore water connection with pressure-reduction valve
- Washdown fresh water, bow and transom
- Waste holding tanks (2) with filtered vents and dockside pumpouts
- Waste tank level monitors (2)
- Water and waste lines constructed of molecularly crosslinked polyethylene
- Water heater 20 gallons (110V)
- Waste tank overboard discharge with pump

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 10 of 27

- Transom and Bow Washdowns
- Both fresh and seawater

Safety & Navigation

- Anodes zinc, sacrificial
- Battery master disconnect switches
- Battery restraint brackets and covers with restraint straps
- Bilge alarm high water
- Bilge blowers (12V)
- Bilge pumps (3) 2000 gph each, automatic/manual operation
- Bronze valves for all underwater thru-hulls
- CO detectors in salon and staterooms
- Compass illuminated, dual-read
- Docking lights transom
- Engine alarms temperature and oil pressure
- Fire suppression system automatic, FE241 (FM200 in European Community)
- Fog bell 8., stainless steel
- Galvanic isolator/zinc saver
- Horns dual, air/electric (12V), trumpet
- Internal bonding system
- Isolation transformers on the internal shore power lines
- Molded nonskid surfaces on all walk decks diamond pattern
- Navigation lights (COLREGS)
- Spotlight
- Windlass package with 60 lb. anchor and 200 ft. of 3/8" chain

Bridge

Aft Bridge Extension

- 63 ft2 (approx.)
- Hand rail stainless steel, on transom
- Light courtesy, recessed

Command Bridge

- 110V outlet GFCI protected
- Beverage holders (5) recessed, integral, self-draining
- Cooler self-draining, 3 integral bottle holders, with double-hinged lid and support

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 11 of 27

- DC distribution panel bridge 12V systems
- Electronics arch custom aluminum with acrylic polyurethane surface coating and UV protection
- Electronics arch access plates (3) corrosion-resistant polymer attached with non-corroding
- screws and waterproof sealant
- Entrance door 66. x 23. weathertight, secures closed, with 3 gas shocks provides access to pilothouse
- Hand rail stainless steel, next to pilothouse entrance door
- Hand rail stainless steel, across front of cooler and wet bar
- Lights courtesy, recessed
- Lights halogen, overhead, recessed
- Lounge double-wide, port side, swivel, electrically-driven
- Lounge double-wide, starboard side, with storage beneath
- Lounge U-shaped, port side, accommodates 7 adults, with storage beneath
- Safety gate between bridge and aft bridge extension
- Seat covers
- Self-draining walk surface
- Stereo speakers (2) pre-wired
- Table
- Wet bar self-draining with 3 sinks, preparation surface, 2 storage cabinets beneath
- Windshield tinted, wraparound, stainless steel frame

Helm

- Access panel provides access to wiring below helm
- Accessory space for installing navigation equipment
- Adapter 12V
- Beverage holders recessed, integral
- Dash fiberglass with faux burled walnut accents
- Grab rail stainless steel, on helm console
- Helm seat pedestal, adjustable, high-quality marine-grade upholstery, embroidery stitching
- Light courtesy, recessed
- Telephone connector
- Tilt steering wheel

Instrumentation

- Gauges synchronizer, rudder angle (multi-gauge); digital tachometer with hourmeter (1 per engine)
- oil pressure, engine temperature, engine battery voltage, fuel level, (multi-gauge, 1

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 12 of 27

per engine)

Rocker switch controls

Deck

Side Decks

- Bow rail 1.25. O.D., lineal buffed, welded stainless steel, with additional intermediate rail amidships and forward
- Bow rail stanchions double welded (inside and outside), stainless steel, anchored to aluminum backing plates laminated into deck
- Cleats (4) 10. spring, stainless steel, with chafe plates, bolted through aluminum backing plate
- Deck toe rail
- Grab rail stainless steel, over cabin windows, running length of cabin and above windshields
- Pilothouse door starboard side deck, sliding, stainless steel grab handle
- Rail gate starboard side
- Rub rail molding heavy-duty, stainless steel insert

Fore Deck

- Bow lockers (2) in-deck, self draining, for fender storage and anchor chain locker access
- Cleats (2) -12 stainless steel with chafe plates, bolted through aluminum backing plate
- Cleat 12. stainless steel, for anchor line, bolted through aluminum backing plate
- Sunpad
- Windshield weather covers black mesh

Cockpit

- 70 ft2 (approx.), integral to hull and deck, self-draining
- 110V outlet GFCI protected
- Aft bridge extension ladder stainless steel, with stainless steel hand rail, diamond pattern nonskid steps
- Bolsters padded, across transom
- Cleats (2) 12. stainless steel, bolted through aluminum backing plate, inboardmounted with
- stainless steel hawse pipes
- Grab rails (2) stainless steel, by side deck stairways

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 13 of 27

- Grab rail stainless steel, on top of transom
- Grab rail stainless steel, at top of aft bridge extension ladder
- Hatch engine room access, 3. X 5., guttered, watertight, supported by gas shocks
- Lights (4) courtesy, recessed, with exterior-mounted switch
- Lights (2) overhead, recessed, with exterior-mounted switch
- Overhead sun/weather protection- 73. from cabin toward stern
- Side deck stairways (2) integral to deck
- Stereo speakers (2) pre-wired
- Transom door aluminum, secures closed, stainless steel hardware

Engine Room

- Bilges coated with white, low-VOC gelcoat
- Bulkheads laminated to hull sides and stringers
- Catwalk diamond plate aluminum
- Hinged access ladder
- Insulation acoustical and thermal, vinyl vapor barrier
- Lights (6) overhead, fluorescent, controls in cockpit

Boarding Platform

- 65 ft(approx.), integral to hull and deck
- Boarding ladder telescoping, with grab rail, concealed in boarding platform
- Hand rails stainless steel, port and starboard transom
- Storage lockers (2) in-deck, self draining
- Storage lockers (2) transom, for stowing shore water hoses and shore power lines

Salon

- 110V outlets (3) GFCI protected
- AC and DC distribution panels
- Carpet tufted cut pile, 65 oz., crush-resistant, 100% nylon
- Chairs (2) Flexsteel, tub-style
- Countertops sapele pommele inlay with cherry wood trim
- Curtain décor-matched, over entrance door
- Décor package 10-piece decorator pillow set
- Designer décor

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 14 of 27

• Entertainment group - 27. TV, 110V component stereo including AM/FM receiver, 5-disc DVD changer,

- 2 speakers each in salon, pilothouse, guest stateroom
- Entrance door stainless steel frame, curved, sliding, 45. x 72. handle lock, deadbolt, neutral density glass, with interior screen
- Hardware highlights brass/chrome
- Lights (8) courtesy, over side windows, recessed
- Lights (13) halogen, overhead, recessed, with electronic dimmer controls
- Lounge Flexsteel, Ultraleather, with double incliners, sofa extension, and single incliner
- Miniblinds décor-matched
- Rocker light switches
- Table solid wood top, swivel-out leaf, brushed aluminum base, adjustable height
- Telephone connector

Galley

- 110V outlet GFCI protected
- Coffee maker
- Countertops granite
- Designer décor
- Flooring granite tile
- Freezer
- Hardware highlights brass/chrome
- Lights (2) halogen, over range, recessed
- Lights (3) halogen, overhead, recessed
- Microwave/convection oven -built-in
- Oven electric
- Range electric, 3-burner, smooth top, with wraparound stainless steel backsplash
- Range vent
- Refrigerator
- Rocker light switches
- Sink two basin, integral
- Snack bar
- Stainless steel backsplash around range
- Storage cabinets (4)
- Storage drawers (12)
- Towel bar brass
- Towel rings (2)

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 15 of 27

Pilothouse

- 110V outlet GFCI protected
- Beverage holders (4) recessed, integrated
- Carpet tufted cut pile, 65 oz., crush-resistant, 100% nylon
- Circuit breakers for helm controls
- Command bridge access stairway
- Countertops sapele pommele inlay with cherry wood trim
- Helm wrap-around, aircraft-style
- Helm seat Flexsteel, Ultraleather, 6-way electrically adjustable
- Lights (6) halogen, overhead, recessed
- Lounge L-shaped, Ultraleather
- Night operations light halogen, red illumination
- Overhead panel flush-mounted, for navigation equipment
- Side deck door starboard, sliding
- Rocker light switches
- Telephone connector
- Windshield defoggers (3)
- Windshield wipers (3) pulse, each with fresh water washer

Companionway to Stateroom Level

- 110V outlet GFCI protected
- Alcove two-shelf, mirror-backed, with halogen, overhead, recessed light
- Carpet tufted cut pile, 65 oz., crush-resistant, 100% nylon
- Hand rails (3) stainless steel, on stairway
- Lights (8) halogen, courtesy, recessed
- Light halogen, overhead, recessed
- Portlight screened
- Rocker light switches

Master Stateroom

- 110V outlets (3) GFCI protected
- Berth oversized queen, innerspring mattress, island berth, end tables (2) sapele pommele inlay with cherry wood trim
- Carpet tufted cut pile, 65 oz., crush-resistant, 100% nylon
- Countertops sapele pommele inlay with cherry wood trim
- Designer décor
- Dresser integral, sapele pommele inlay with cherry wood trim top, 5 drawers
- Entrance door 2-panel, solid cherry wood frame with sapele pommele panels exterior, cherry wood panels interior, secures open and closed, stainless steel

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 16 of 27

hardware

- Fresh air system passive, with 5 controllable overhead vents
- Hanging lockers (3) cedar-lined, carpeted, overhead shelf, automatic light
- Hardware highlights brass/chrome
- Lights (2) halogen, sconces, directable for reading
- Lights (6) halogen, overhead, recessed
- Lights (2) halogen, over berth head, recessed
- Lights (2) halogen, over dresser, recessed
- Miniblinds décor-matched
- Mirror on aft bulkhead
- Mirror over berth head
- Portlights (2) screened
- Rocker light switches
- Sheet set embroidered, fitted sheet, flat sheet, two pillow cases
- Storage cabinets (5)
- Storage drawers (5)
- Telephone connector

VIP Stateroom

- 110V outlets (2) GFCI protected
- Berth oversized queen, innerspring mattress, island . Berth step-ups (2) carpeted
- Carpet tufted cut pile, 65 oz., crush-resistant, 100% nylon
- Clothes hooks (2) chrome, on door to head
- Countertops cherry wood
- Curtains décor-matched
- Designer décor
- Entrance door 2-panel, solid cherry wood frame with sapele pommele panels exterior, cherry wood panels interior, secures open and closed, stainless steel hardware
- Hanging locker full-height, cedar-lined, automatic light, shared with third stateroom
- Hanging locker carpeted, 2 side shelves, automatic light
- Hardware highlights brass/chrome
- Lights (2) halogen, overhead, directable for reading
- Lights (6) halogen, overhead, recessed
- Mirrored headboard
- Overhead hatch translucent, lockable, inside screen
- Portlights (4) screened
- Private guest head access
- Rocker light switches
- Sheet set embroidered, fitted sheet, flat sheet, two pillow cases

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 17 of 27

- Stereo speakers (2) with volume control
- Storage beneath mattress
- Storage drawers (2)
- Telephone connector

Guest Head

- 110V outlet GFCI protected
- Clothes hooks (2)
- Entrance doors (2) one to VIP stateroom (2-panel cherry wood) and one to companionway
- (2-panel, solid cherry wood frame with sapele pommele panels exterior, cherry wood panels
- interior), secure closed, stainless steel hardware
- Hardware highlights brass/chrome
- Head fan
- Lights (2) halogen, overhead, recessed
- Lights (2) halogen, over vanity, recessed
- Medicine cabinet mirrored door, 3 shelves
- Mirrored ceiling over vanity
- Nonskid sole
- Rocker light switches
- Soap dish solid glass, wallmounted
- Toilet vacuum flush, pedestal
- Toilet paper holder
- Towel ring
- Towel set bath towel, hand towel, washcloth
- Vanity solid surface top and backsplash, integral sink, 2 shelves beneath with 2 doors

Shower Stall

- Bench seat integral
- Entrance door translucent textured glass in aluminum frame, bi-fold, secures open
- Light halogen, overhead, recessed
- Nonskid sole
- Portlight screened, privacy glass
- Shower head adjustable height, detachable for use as hand shower
- Towel bar

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 18 of 27

Third Stateroom

- 110V outlet GFCI protected
- Berths twin, upper and lower bunks
- Berth endtable sapele pommele inlay with cherry wood trim top, cabinet below with 2 shelves
- Carpet tufted cut pile, 65 oz., crush-resistant, 100% nylon
- Curtains décor-matched
- Designer décor
- Entrance door 2-panel, solid cherry wood frame with sapele pommele panels exterior, cherry
- wood panels interior, secures open and closed, stainless steel hardware
- Hanging locker shared with guest stateroom
- Lights (2) halogen, sconces, directable for reading
- Lights (3) halogen, overhead, recessed
- Portlight screened
- Rocker light switch
- Sheet sets (2) embroidered, fitted sheet, flat sheet, pillow case
- Storage drawer under lower bunk
- Telephone connector
- Washer and dryer

Flybridge

- Access via aft cockpit staircase or interior stairwell adjacent to pilothouse
- Full complement of Raymarine G-Series 14" Displays (2), autopilot, thruster controls, VHF radio
- Fusion integrated stereo system with Bluetooth to play with Pandora or other devices
- Jenn-air double grill
- Fridge and Ice-maker
- Double Stidd Captains Chair
- Hot and Cold water in flybridge (most Carvers only have cold water)
- EZ2CY Enclosure
- Custom inlaid table with stainless steel pedestals by IK Yacht Designs
- Access to aft fly deck with reinforced davit system
- Caribe DL-12 Inflatable RIB with 40hp Yamaha O/B and Garmin 545s chartplotter
- Aft upper deck reinforced to hold larger 1,000 lb. dinghy. Standard is 600lb.
 Davit is 1,000 lb. capacity.

Additional Exterior Features

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 19 of 27

- All new port lights, port and starboard, bedded in 5200 (2012)
- Full CCTV camera system with views of starboard side, port side, cockpit, engine room, back-up camera can be viewed from TV in salon, pilothouse and master bedroom (5) total cameras.
- Four Extreme Beam halogen underwater lights 2 stern, 1 starboard, 1 port
- Smart Rails installed (2013) maximizes hull performance
- Spurs on props
- Customer courtesy lights on aft deck
- Underwater lights
- Custom teak table on flybridge
- New EZ2CY flybridge enclosure in 2013
- Extra fenders

Electronics & A/V Details

SPONTANEOUS is equipped with a state of the art audio-visual system with a Sony Discrete 9 channel amplifier, Model DA5800ES and Blue-Ray player.

It has 2 DirecTV DVRs attached to a top of the line KVH HD 7 Tri Sat dish.

The vessel may be contacted from an iPad or other mobile device to record favorite shows while away from the boat. The salon has a 46" Sony Bravia LCD which is easy to see in bright lighting. The entire navigation system can be run from this TV if desired.

Main salon and pilot house TV s are able to be operated by remotes and/or function through iPads.

Spontaneous was refitted with a 32" Sony Bravia along with 2 reference speakers in pilot house in 2013. This monitor serves great when traveling as an additional chart plotter or depth sounder while underway.

The Sony TVs, receiver, Blue Ray, and Apple TV are all connected to the Internet through the Spontaneous WiFi system for ease of software upgrades.

Updated Raymarine G series with (2) 14 inch screens in pilot house and (2) 14" screens in flybridge.

Raymarine fully integrated with TVs in salon and pilot house

6kw Raymarine HD digital radar

KVH HD 7 Tri-sat satellite dish for DirectTV with DVR permits recording of TV programs from an iPhone or iPad.

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 20 of 27

Recent Services Performed

1/16 (4) new starter batteries

1/16 (2) new house batteries

2/16 new generator battery

1,000 hour engine service (10/14)

New Deangelo stainless steel risers port & stbd (10/14)

New belts & hoses (10/14)

Valve adjustment (10/14)

A/C's serviced (2013)

Spare parts kit included

New Auto Pilot drive unit (2015)

New engine water pumps (2014)

New Fresh Water pump (2015)

Prop Speed (10/14)

New Trim Tabs (2014)

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 21 of 27

guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

PHOTOS

Salon	Galley
Master Stateroom	Pilothouse
Salon	Stairs to Bridge
Galley	Master Stateroom

Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
VIP Stateroom	VIP Stateroom
Guest Head	Guest Head

Spontaneous — CARVER

Companionway to Forward Cabins	Pilothouse
Pilothouse	Pilothouse
Pilothouse	Pilothouse
Pilothouse	Helm

Helm	Bridge
Bridge	Bridge
	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room

Spontaneous — CARVER

Engine Room		Watermaker
Profile		Profile
	Profile	

Spontaneous — CARVER Page 27 of 27

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: +1(954)274-4435

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed**

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004